
CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate 
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information to 
request this service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 

 
 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Beloit City Plan Commission 

Wednesday, February 19, 2014 at 7:00 PM 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall, First Floor 
100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the February 5, 2014 Meeting 

3. Certified Survey Map – 2508, 2554, 2570, & 2600 Milwaukee Road 
Review and consideration of a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the properties located 
at 2508, 2554, 2570 & 2600 Milwaukee Road in the City of Beloit 

4. Conditional Use Permit – 430 E Grand Avenue – Office Uses in CBD-1 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow office 
uses on the ground floor in the CBD-1, Central Business District-Core, for the property 
located at 430 East Grand Avenue  

5. Sign Ordinance Exception – 1982 Cranston Road – Advia Credit Union 
Public hearing, review and consideration of an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the 
Outdoor Sign Ordinance to allow a secondary, on-premises wall sign to exceed 30 
square feet in area in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial, District for the property 
located at 1982 Cranston Road 

6. Zoning Text Amendment Modifying the List of Official Floodplain Maps 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Text Amendment to Section 5-
408 of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City 
of Beloit Relating to Designated Floodplain Maps 

7. Zoning Text Amendment Related to Contractor Offices and Storage Yards in the 
DH, Development Holding, District 
Public hearing, review and consideration of an Ordinance to Create Section 5-
202(b)(11) of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of 
the City of Beloit Relating to Contractor Offices and Storage Yards in the DH, 
Development Holding District 

8. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 



9. Adjournment 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Gail Riddle in the Planning Office at 
364-6700 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 

Notice Mailed:  February 14, 2014 Approved: Julie Christensen, Community 
Development Director 



Page 1 of 2 

 

 
MINUTES 

BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
Wednesday, February 5, 2013  

The Forum, Beloit City Hall 
100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.  Gail Riddle called the 
roll. Present were Commissioners Jacobsen, Kelly, Ruster, and Nee.  Commissioner 
Kincaid arrived at 7:09.  Commissioner Moore was absent. 
 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the January 8, 2014 Meeting 
Commissioner Nee moved and Commissioner Kelly seconded a motion to approve the 
Minutes of the January 8, 2014 Meeting. The minutes were approved (5-0). 
 

3. Certified Survey Map – 801 Bushnell Street – First Congregational Church  
Review and consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
801 Bushnell Street in the City of Beloit 
  
Julie Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Ruster moved to approve the Certified Survey Map and Commissioner 
Kelly seconded the motion.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

4. Certified Survey Map – 1601 Gateway Boulevard 
Review and consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
1601 Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Kelly moved and Commissioner Nee seconded approval of the Certified 
Survey Map.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

5. Zoning Map Amendment – 2508 Milwaukee Road 
Public hearing review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the 
zoning district classification from C-1, Office District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions 
District for the property located at 2508 Milwaukee Road 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Jacobsen moved and Commissioner Nee seconded a motion to approve 
the Zoning Map Amendment. The motion carried (5-0). 



Page 2 of 2 

 

6. Conditional Use Permit – 1420 Division Street – Vehicle Repair 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow vehicle 
repair in a C-3, Community Commercial District, for the property located at 1420 
Division Street 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Les Hollis, a neighbor living in the neighborhood for the past 72 years, was present.  
After reviewing some of the history of the neighborhood, Mr. Hollis commented that he 
would love to have the auto shop in the neighborhood, adding that he supports them.  
 
Chairperson Faragher closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Nee moved to approve the Conditional Use Permit.  Commissioner Kelly 
seconded the motion. The motion carried (5-0). 
 

7. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
Ms. Christensen noted that the Zoning Ordinance Amendment for the School District 
was approved. 
 
The Zoning Ordinance Amendment related to non-conforming uses and structures was 
approved. 
 
The Conditional Use Permit for the Fourth Street Vehicle Repair was approved without 
the requirement for a fence. 
 

8. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 7:16 pm 
 

 



February 19 Staff Report, CSM, 2508-2600 Milwaukee Road

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: CSM-2014-04

Applicant: R.H. Batterman & Co., Inc. Owner: School District of Beloit Location: 2508, 2554, 2570, & 2600
Milwaukee Road

Existing Zoning: PLI, Public Lands &
Institutions District

Existing Land Use: Vacant Structures
& Land

Total Area: 12.986 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
R.H. Batterman & Co., Inc. has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor Subdivision and a 1-Lot Certified Survey
Map (CSM) for the properties located at 2508, 2554, 2570, & 2600 Milwaukee Road. According to Section 12.05(1)(b) of the
Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within
the City where there is no dedication of land to the City.

Key Issues:
 The intent of the proposed CSM is to combine the above-referenced properties into one, 13-acre parcel that will be

developed as the new Fran Fruzen Intermediate School.
 The buildings shown on the CSM will be razed as part of this project. The School District of Beloit recently acquired the

subject properties and rezoned the properties to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District.
 The subject properties are also located in the WPO, Wellhead Protection Overlay District and the MRO, Milwaukee

Road Overlay District.
 Proposed Lot 1 is 12.986 acres in area and includes 844.99 feet of frontage on Milwaukee Road. There is an existing

60-foot easement for ingress & egress benefitting Central Christian Church over the northwestern corner of proposed
Lot 1. Proposed Lot 1 meets the minimum lot width and lot area requirements.

 The City Assessor’s Office has reviewed the proposed CSM and has noted that proposed Lot 1 will retain an address
of 2600 Milwaukee Road.

 The City’s other Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and have not submitted any comments.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Institutional & Community Service uses for the subject properties. This proposed
CSM is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the
properties located at 2508, 2554, 2570, & 2600 Milwaukee Road in the City of Beloit, subject to the following conditions:

1. Lot 1 shall be assigned the address of 2600 Milwaukee Road.
2. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31, 2014.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, CSM, Application, and Resolution.



February 19 Staff Report, CSM, 2508-2600 Milwaukee Road



February 19 Staff Report, CSM, 2508-2600 Milwaukee Road



February 19 Staff Report, CSM, 2508-2600 Milwaukee Road



February 19 Staff Report, CSM, 2508-2600 Milwaukee Road



February 19 Staff Report, CSM, 2508-2600 Milwaukee Road



February 19 Staff Report, CSM, 2508-2600 Milwaukee Road

RESOLUTION
APPROVING A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

FOR THE PROPERTIES LOCATED AT
2508, 2554, 2570, & 2600 MILWAUKEE ROAD

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City
of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan Commission of
the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within
the jurisdiction of the City; and

WHEREAS, the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the properties located at 2508,
2554, 2570, & 2600 Milwaukee Road, containing 12.986 acres, more or less, is located within the
jurisdiction of the City of Beloit; and

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached one-
lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the
properties located at 2508, 2554, 2570, & 2600 Milwaukee Road, subject to the following
conditions:

1. Lot 1 shall be assigned the address of 2600 Milwaukee Road.
2. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31,

2014.

Adopted this 19th day of February, 2014.

__
James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen,
Community Development Director



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: CU-2014-03

Applicant: Hendricks Commercial
Properties

Owner: Hendricks Commercial
Properties

Location: 430 East Grand Avenue

Existing Zoning: CBD-1, Central
Business District-Core

Existing Land Use: Various Total Area: 0.5528 acre

Request Overview/Background Information:
Hendricks Commercial Properties has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow ground floor office uses in
a CBD-1, Central Business District- Core, for the property located at 430 East Grand Avenue.

Key Issues:
 This property is the site of the Phoenix Building. This multi-use building plans to have multi-family residential,

retail, and professional services.
 The applicant is requesting approximately 3,806-square feet of the ground floor of this building be used for office

space. The total square footage of the ground floor is 12,000-square feet. The owners have secured one tenant
that will use 2,506-square feet of the proposed office square footage, leaving 1,300-square feet for another
tenant’s office space.

 Ground floor office use is a conditional use in a CBD-1 district.
 No exterior renovations have been proposed with this use. The building is currently under construction and is

expected to be completed in March 2014.
 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject property and the underlying zoning of the

surrounding area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:
o North: CBD-1, Central Business District-Core; Commercial, Retail, & Office
o South: CBD-1, Central Business District-Core; Parking Lot
o East: CBD-1, Central Business District-Core; Multi-Family Residential & Retail
o West: CBD-1, Central Business District-Core; Commercial & Residential

 Section 8-102 of the Zoning Ordinance exempts off-street parking requirements in the Central Business Districts.
 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed this application and have the following comments:

o The Fire Department has concerns about loading areas. There will be “No Parking” signs on the south
side of the property to ensure emergency access at all times. No designated loading areas are required in
this zoning district.

o No other comments or concerns were submitted.
 The attached Public Notice was sent to 14 nearby property owners. Staff has received no comments or concerns

as of this writing.
 Findings of Fact

Based on Section 2-504 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a recommendation based
on the following considerations:

a. Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare;

 The proposed conditional use will not be detrimental to or endanger public health, safety, or
welfare.

b. Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted;

 The proposed use is compatible with the surrounding property uses. A conditional of approval
will limit the space available for office uses at the subject property.

c. Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood of the subject property;

 The occupancy of the subject property is expected to have a positive impact upon property
values in the area.

d. Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of the surrounding property;

 The establishment of the conditional use will not impede nearby development, but rather
bring attention to the project for future tenants.



e. Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar
or otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that
it will cause a depreciation in property values;

 No exterior or site changes have been proposed for this conditional use.
f. Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to

serve the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use;
 Adequate facilities and infrastructure are available to serve the conditional use.

g. Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and
 The existing street network is capable of handling any additional traffic generated by the

conditional use.
h. Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

 The conditional use will comply with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The City’s Comprehensive Plan defers for the Downtown Plan for the subject property. This plan recommends Planned
Mixed Use: Office/Residential above Retail for the subject property. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit
Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow ground floor office
uses in a CBD-1, Central Business District- Core, for the property located at 430 East Grand Avenue, based on the above
Findings of Fact and subject to the following conditions:

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes up to 3,806-square feet of office space on the ground level of the subject
property.

2. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission
and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Director of Planning & Building Services may
approve minor changes administratively.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Site Plan, Application, Photo, Public Notice, and Mailing List.











Street View







CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 5 File Number: SOE-2014-01

Applicant: SignArt, Inc. Owner: Advia Credit Union Location: 1982 Cranston Road

Existing Zoning: C-2, Neighborhood
Commercial

Proposed Land Use: Credit Union Parcel Size: 2.1604 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
SignArt, Inc. has filed an application for an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Ordinance to allow a
secondary, on-premises wall sign to exceed 30 square feet in area in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial, District for the
property located at 1982 Cranston Road.

Key Issues:
 The subject property recently switched ownership to Advia Credit Union. The primary sign for this property was

approved December 2, 2013 (see attached photo). This sign is a monument sign measuring 8’1” x 6’9” with an
Electronically Variable-Message sign attached, acting as a secondary sign.

 The applicant has proposed an additional secondary wall sign. This sign will be 30’9” x 4’ 3/16” (123.48 square
feet). This will be the only sign on the building. Renderings of the proposed wall sign are attached to this report.

 This sign is intended to replace a similar sign from the last tenant. Upon removal of the previous channel-letter
sign, it was discovered that EFIS had been installed around the channel letters, damaging the façade. The
proposed wall sign will conceal this damage. The sign will also be more appropriate for the scale of the building
for advertising compared to a 30-square foot sign.

 The attached Location and Zoning Map shows the location of the parcel involved in this application. The
adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

North: R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family District; Vacant Land
South: Residential, Town of Turtle
East: C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District; Retail
West: C-1, Office District; Office

 The attached Public Notice was sent to two nearby property owners. Staff has not received any comments or
concerns.

 According to the Sign Ordinance, the Plan Commission may grant an exception if it determines that compliance
will create an economic hardship, the hardship is not self-created, and the exception will not undermine the
purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the public interest.

 Findings of Fact
Section 30.48(2) of the Sign Ordinance outlines standards for granting an exception. The Ordinance states
that the Plan Commission may grant an exception if it determines that:

a. Compliance with the strict letter of the Sign Ordinance would create an economic hardship by either
unreasonably restricting an on-premises sign owner from advertising a business or rendering
conformity with such regulations unnecessarily burdensome upon an owner of an on-premises sign.

 Enforcing the 30-square foot maximum for the proposed secondary wall sign would place an
unnecessary burden upon the applicant by limiting their ability to advertise the business. It
would also increase the cost to repair the damage done by the previous sign.

b. The hardship is not self-created.
 The hardship resulting from strict compliance with the secondary, on-premises wall sign

standards is not self-created. The previous sign was similar in size and left damage to the
façade of the building.

c. The exception will not undermine the purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the public interest.
 The proposed exception to the secondary, on-premises wall sign standards will not

undermine the purpose of the Sign Ordinance or public interest.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The subject property’s underlying zoning district classification is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. Consideration of
this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.



Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature - N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Sign
Ordinance to allow a secondary, on-premises sign to exceed 30 square feet in area in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial,
District, for the property located at 1982 Cranston Road, based on the above Findings of Fact and subject to the following
conditions:

1. The applicant may mount a secondary wall sign on the façade of the building above the drive-thru area. The sign
may be 124-square feet in area.

2. The applicant shall obtain an Architectural Review Certificate and Sign Permit before installing the signs.
3. Any major changes in the adopted conditions of this Sign Ordinance Exception shall be approved by the Plan

Commission. The Director of Planning & Building Services may approve minor changes administratively.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Sign Renderings, Photos, Application, Public Notice, Mailing List, and Resolution.





Existing Monument Sign with EVM
Proposed Secondary Wall Sign



Exi
Site Layout
sting Condition of Wall



Street Views











RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN EXCEPTION TO SECTION 30.40 (2)(C) OF
THE OUTDOOR SIGN ORDINANCE FOR THE PROPERTY

LOCATED AT 1982 CRANSTON ROAD

WHEREAS, the application of SignArt, Inc. for an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) to allow a
secondary, on-premises wall sign to exceed 30 square feet in area in a C-2,Neighborhood Commercial
District, for the property located at 1982 Cranston Road, having been considered by the Plan Commission
of the City of Beloit, Wisconsin at a public hearing held for that purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin does hereby grant an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Sign
Ordinance to allow a secondary, on-premises wall sign to exceed 30 square feet in area, for the property
located at 1982 Cranston Road in the City of Beloit, for the following described premises:

Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map, Recorded in Volume 13 on Pages 202 & 203 of Certified
Survey Maps of Rock County located in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin. Said
parcel contains 2.1604 acres, more or less. (a/k/a 1982 Cranston Road).

This exception is subject to the following conditions:
1. The applicant may mount a secondary wall sign on the façade of the building above the drive-thru

area. The sign may be 124-square feet in area.
2. The applicant shall obtain an Architectural Review Certificate and Sign Permit before installing

the signs.
3. Any major changes in the adopted conditions of this Sign Ordinance Exception shall be approved

by the Plan Commission. The Director of Planning & Building Services may approve minor
changes administratively.

Adopted this 19th day of February, 2014.

PLAN COMMISSION

James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen, Community Development Director



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: ZTA-2014-03

Request Overview/Background Information:
Planning staff has drafted and the City Attorney has reviewed an Ordinance to amend Section 5-408 of the Zoning
Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to designated floodplain maps.

Key Issues:
 The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) recently issued a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) based

upon the relocation of Spring Brook Creek that occurred in advance of the Kerry Center development. The LOMR
includes changes to the floodway and floodplain adjacent to the creek, and has an effective date of April 1, 2014.

 The affected area lies between I-39/90 and Gateway Boulevard, as detailed on the attachments.
 In accordance with FEMA and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) directives, this LOMR must

be adopted by the City of Beloit. The attached Ordinance accomplishes this by incorporating the LOMR into the
list of official floodplain maps in Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance.

 The LOMR Determination Document, data tables, profiles, and maps are attached to this report.
 The attached Ordinance has been reviewed and approved by WDNR staff and should not be altered during the

adoption process.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The floodplain ordinance is
intended to protect life and property from impacts associated with flooding events.

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Ordinance to amend Section 5-408 of
the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to designated
floodplain maps.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance, Public Notice, and LOMR Documents



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 6, ZTA, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek



February 19 Staff Report 7, ZTA, DH Uses

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 7 File Number: ZTA-2014-04

Request Overview/Background Information:
Planning staff has drafted and the City Attorney has reviewed an Ordinance to create Section 5-202(b)(11) of the Zoning
Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to allowed uses in the DH,
Development Holding zoning district.

Key Issues:
 The DH district is a special purpose district that is intended to provide a suitable zoning classification for areas

that are not yet suitable for urban or suburban intensity development because of the lack of public facilities and
services in the general area.

 There are 26 parcels zoned DH in the City of Beloit, totaling approximately 862 acres. The predominant land use
is agricultural, which is permitted by-right in the DH district.

 The proposed Ordinance is the result of a request that Planning staff received from a contractor who would like to
purchase an 11-acre parcel that is zoned DH for use as a contractor’s office and storage yard. Planning staff has
reviewed this request and noted the similarity between agricultural uses and contractor’s uses, as both involve the
storage of equipment that is used off-site. In addition, both uses have few, if any, customers visiting the site.

 Some DH districts are isolated and unlikely to see any development pressure during the next 20 years, while
others are located in prime, developing areas that could be adversely impacted by incompatible land uses.
Therefore, Planning staff has proposed the addition of “contractor offices and storage yards” to the list of
conditional uses in the DH district. By requiring a Conditional Use Permit, individual sites will be evaluated on a
case-by-case basis with issues of concern addressed through conditions of approval, while permit requests for
inappropriate locations can be denied completely.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Ordinance to create Section 5-
202(b)(11) of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to
allowed uses in the DH, Development Holding zoning district.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance, Existing Ordinance, DH District Map, and Public Notice.



February 19 Staff Report 7, ZTA, DH Uses



February 19 Staff Report 7, ZTA, DH Uses



February 19 Staff Report 7, ZTA, DH Uses



February 19 Staff Report 7, ZTA, DH Uses


	Public hearing, review and consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow office uses on the ground floor in the CBD-1, Central Business District-Core, for the property located at 430 East Grand Avenue

